
  
  

  
   

           
      

   

          
    

     

         
      

     
    

   

     
    

   

 
      

 
 

 

 

        
       

         
    

From:�growthplanning@ontario.ca <growthplanning@ontario.ca>�
Date:�Friday, December 20, 2024 at 12:17�PM 
To:�Durk Vanderwerff <dvanderwerff@middlesex.ca>�
Subject:�Decision on PPS 2024 Transition Regulation (County�of Middlesex)�

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Middlesex County email system. Please use caution when 
clicking links or opening attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

December 20, 2024 

I am writing to inform you of a decision made regarding whether there are any specific planning 
matters in process that should be addressed through a transition regulation (under the Planning Act) 
to facilitate the implementation of the Provincial Planning Statement (PPS 2024). 

Between August 20, 2024 and October 4, 2024 (45 days), the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and 
Housing (MMAH) sought public input via proposal notices on the Environmental Registry of Ontario 
(ERO 019-9065) and Ontario’s Regulatory Registry (24-MMAH017) on whether any planning matters 
related to the implementation of the PPS 2024 should be transitioned using a Minister’s transition 
regulation under the Planning Act. 

MMAH has reviewed all the submissions received and the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing 
made a decision not to make a transition regulation under the Planning Act to facilitate the 
implementation of PPS 2024 policies. 

For details on this decision, please refer to the decision notice posted on the Environmental Registry 
of Ontario (ERO 019-9065) and Ontario’s Regulatory Registry (24-MMAH017). 

Provincial Land Use Plans Branch | Planning and Growth Division 
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing�
growthplanning@ontario.ca�

Taking pride in strengthening Ontario, its places and its people�

Le 20 décembre 2024 

Par la présente, je vous informe d’une décision qui a été prise à l’égard de la question de savoir s’il y 
des questions précises d’aménagement du territoire qui devraient faire l'objet d’un règlement de 
transition (pris en vertu de la Loi sur l’aménagement du territoire) afin de faciliter la mise en œuvre de 
la Déclaration provinciale sur la planification (DPP 2024). 
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Du 20 août 2024 au 4 octobre 2024 (45 jours), le ministère des Affaires municipales et du Logement 
(le « ministère ») a consulté le public par des avis de propositions affichées sur le Registre 
environnemental de l'Ontario (REO 019-9065) et le Registre de la réglementation de l’Ontario (24-
MMAH017). Les avis sollicitaient les commentaires du public sur la question de savoir s’il existe des 
aspects de l’aménagement du territoire liés à la mise en œuvre de la DPP 2024 qui devraient faire 
l'objet d’un règlement de transition pris en vertu de la Loi sur l’aménagement du territoire. 

Après avoir examiné tous les commentaires reçus, le ministère a pris la décision de ne pas prendre 
de règlement de transition en vertu de la Loi sur l’aménagement du territoire pour faciliter la mise en 
œuvre des politiques découlant de la DPP 2024. 

Pour plus de renseignements sur cette décision, consultez l’avis de décision affiché sur le Registre 
environnemental de l’Ontario (REO 019-9065) et le Registre de la réglementation de l’Ontario (24-
MMAH017). 

Direction des plans provinciaux d'aménagement du territoire | Division de l'aménagement et de�la�
croissance�
Ministère des Affaires�municipales et du Logement�
growthplanning@ontario.ca�

Être fiers de renforcer l’Ontario, ses lieux et ses gens.�
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